# VICTORIAN SUB AQUA GROUP

#### NEWSLETTER

October, 1961.

## MEETINGS:

The next General Meeting will be held at 8.00 p.m. in Room 2, Savoy Theatre, Russell Street, on Friday, 20th October, 1961.

Following the General Meeting a Special Meeting will be convened to consider the following proposed amendment to the Constitution:—
"At least two members of the Executive Committee shall be over the age of 21 years at the time of election". Proposed by Lew Clarke and seconded by Bill Kunert.

This is only a small but important technicality of the Constitution and should only take a few minutes to finalise.

Following this Bill Kunert has some of the latest diving gear to show us.

to run a small raffle at each Meeting. The prize for this month is a fabulous Espadon Tarzan knife worth £3. Tickets will be available from Ron Addison.

#### TRAINING:

The next Training Nights at the University Pool will be on October 27th and November, 10th, starting at 7.00 p.m. sharp.

#### OUTINGS:

I am sure none of us regretted the changing of the outing to Canadian Bay. As usual the weather was perfect and a really good crowd turned out.

Dr. Ian Hiscock was seen enthusiastically scrounging through the various specimens brought ashore by the members of the
Group. I think we were all surprised to see
how many different species of worms, starfish, sponges, seaweed etc. existed in the
shallow waters.

The boat trip to Mt. Martha will be reported at the next Meeting.

The next outing is a week-end at Pt. Lonsdale on the 21-22nd October. The meeting place will be decided at the next General Meeting. For those who cannot make it for the week-end, you will have to be down there by 10.30 a.m. to catch the slack water at 12.00 Noon.

This is new diving ground for most of us but it is a really good spot with voclear water when the wind is blowing the right way and plenty of deep spots with prolific marine life.

POPE'S EYE ROCK on the 5th November is the following outing and I need not say much about this trip judging by the past terrific attendances for this location. However, we don't want a repeat performance of the effort of some on the last outing to Pope's Eye, so

Life Jackets will be worn by <u>every-body</u> enterin⊆ the water.

# **BARBECUE:**

Yes, at last it's on! Bigger and better (if possible) than last year's. The date to remember is Saturday Night, November, 11th and the place - Neil Knights, 11a Omama Rd. Murrumbeena.

Charges will be the same as last year. only 15/- per double and 7/6d. per single. Tickets will be available at the next General Meeting or just ring me at 284288 to reserve a few tickets.

Naturally there must be a limit to numbers so be quick and ask as many of your friends as scon as possible. The 15/- covers at the food and all liquid refreshments will be available.

#### FUTURE OUTINGS:

To help the Outings Committee to prepare a successful outing list for next year, while you please fill in the enclosed form and hand it in at the next Meeting or post it to Peter Matthews, 3 Holroyd Court, East St. Kilds Think of all the outings you enjoyed most or are that you consider would be a good place to vision next year either for a day or a week-end trip.

# CHRISTMAS OUTING:

In the past, Christmas outings have a been particularly successful, however if any or you are interested in organising something,

mention it at the next Meeting and we may be able to arrange it.

## TELEPHONE BOOKS:

Unfortunately the Group was unsuccessful in its tender for the delivery of Telephone Books this year. However we will keep it in mind for next year.

lan Beeson
9 La Frank Street,
BURWOOD.

Tel. 28-4288.